

# FRANZISKA GARCIA

Phone: 661.733.8333  
Email: f70garcia@yahoo.com

## Executive Professional Summary

17 years of professional practice with strong skills and experience in architectural and interior design, construction administration, presentation drawings including 2D and 3D renderings, preparation of working drawings, consultant and client coordination on projects including single family residential, healthcare, higher education, research, retail, and some multi family residential.

## Employment

### **RBB ARCHITECTS Inc. - Los Angeles, CA**

Job Title Project Coordinator | 2018 to Present

Responsibilities Healthcare planning, production of schematic and design development drawings of senior living community.

Projects Harbor UCLA Medical Center - Los Angeles, CA  
LA Jewish Home - Los Angeles, CA

### **PUCHLIK DESIGN ASSOCIATES - Pasadena, CA**

Job Title Project Supervisor | 2017 to 2018

Responsibilities Architectural and interior design, 3-D renderings, client presentations, delegation and coordination of working drawings throughout all phases of design including construction administration.

Projects Alameda Surgery Center, Tenant Improvement and Expansion - Burbank, CA  
Daughters of Charity, Seton Hall Finish Upgrades - Los Angeles, CA  
Encino Office Park Exterior Renovations - Encino, CA  
Larchmont Medical Office Building - Los Angeles, CA  
Miracle Mile Medical Center, Patient Room Upgrade - Los Angeles, CA  
Promise Hospital Exterior Improvements - Mesa, AZ

### **SYNTHESIS, Inc. - Santa Monica, CA**

Job Title Project Manager | 2014 to Present

Responsibilities Design, management and coordination from initial design phases through construction administration within a design/build firm

Projects Single family residences in Los Angeles, Santa Monica and Sherman Oaks, CA

### **SHEPLEY BULFINCH RICHARDSON AND ABBOTT - Boston, MA**

Job Title Architectural Staff | 2006 to 2011

Responsibilities Architectural and interior design, 3-D modeling, renderings, production of working drawings, consultant coordination and marketing efforts

Projects College of Optometry Vision Institute - University of Houston, TX  
Firestone Library Renovation - Princeton University, NJ  
Fenwick Library Addition - George Mason University, VA  
St. Mary's Janesville Hospital - Janesville, WI  
The Pavillion Renovation - McLean Hospital, MA  
Koop Medical Sciences Complex - Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center, NH

### **BERGMEYER ASSOCIATES - Boston, MA**

Job Title Job Captain, Designer | 2006

Responsibilities Coordination with consultants, landlords, building officials and clients, construction administration, supervision and production of construction documents

Projects Cole Haan and Levis Outlet Stores  
Karen Millen Retail Stores

**SHEPLEY BULFINCH RICHARDSON AND ABBOTT - Boston, MA**

Job Title Interior Designer | 2003 to 2006

Responsibilities Participation in job-getting efforts, attendance of user, client and consultant meetings, preparation of presentations, research of materials and resources, interior and exterior planning and design, master planning, production of working drawings and coordination responsibilities

Projects Concord Hospital North and East Wing Additions - Concord, NH  
University of Michigan Cardiovascular Center - Ann Arbor, MI

**GRANARY ASSOCIATES - Philadelphia, PA**

Job Title Interior Designer | 1999 to 2002

Responsibilities Preparation of presentation material, interior architectural design, physical model building, production of working drawings, consultant coordination and construction administration support

Projects Renovation projects at Community Medical Center - Toms River, NJ  
Bacharach Institute for Rehabilitation - Pomona, NJ  
Please Touch Museum - Philadelphia, PA

**Education**

**CAL POLY POMONA & UCLA EXTENSION - Los Angeles, CA**

Master of Interior Architecture | 2014

**BOSTON ARCHITECTURAL COLLEGE - Boston, MA**

Enrolled in Master of Architecture Program | 2003 to 2007

**TRIER UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES - Germany**

Diplom Ingenieur Innenarchitektur (Engineering Diploma in Interior Architecture) | 1999

**ARTS ACADEMY MUENSTER - Germany**

Fine Arts Studies | 1991 to 1992

**Professional**

ARE testing

**Scholarships & Nominations**

Segment 1 Portfolio Award Nomination - Boston Architectural College | 2005  
Scholarship at Kansas State University | 1996

**Internships**

Janet L. Ott Interiors - Portland, OR; Architektengruppe Bensberg - Germany; Schreinerei Odenthal (Carpenter's Workshop) - Germany

**Volunteer Experience**

School Site Council - Cottonwood Elementary School, Palmdale, CA | 2013

**Computer Skills**

ArchiCad, Revit, Microstation 2D, AutoCAD, Adobe Creative Suite, SketchUp, MS Office

**Additional Skills**

Amateur Photography  
Languages spoken and written: English and German

**References**

Available upon request